TOURISM PROMOTION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TPAC) MINUTES Thursday — August 20, 2015

CALL TO ORDER

Meeting called to order at 4:05 PM

1. ROLL CALL

Present: Committee members Barbara Ciaramella, Emma Keskeny, Candice Michel, Bob Pieper, and Skip Watwood. Also present, City Manager Gary Milliman and Tony Baron, Parks Supervisor. *Absent*: Committee Chair Tim Patterson

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion made to approve the minutes of July 16, 2015; motion seconded and Committee voted; the motion carried unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

None

4. ACTION ITEMS

- a. Southern Oregon Coast Home School Conference Event Proposal Linda Schreiber presented the event proposal request for \$1000 and information on the local home schooling network. Conference planned is trying to reach home schoolers from Coos Bay, Medford, Ashland, Crescent City, Eureka and Redding. Trying to reach areas that are not covered by the larger home school conferences. Encouraging out of town participants to stay Friday and Saturday nights by obtaining motel and restaurant discounts. Motion made by Skip Watwood to approve the request for \$1000 for the Southern Oregon Coast Home School Conference; motion seconded and Committee voted; the motion carried unanimously.
- b. Charitree Event Proposal Linda Schreiber presented the event proposal request for \$500 and information on the event. Trying to expand the non-profit event to a two day event with a Friday night affair for sponsors and presenters, and a Saturday tree auction event for the public. Plans to expand the advertising range to encourage people to attend from farther away and promote the non profits who benefit from the event. Candice felt the event was more about helping the non-profits. Linda advised that the main cause was to raise awareness for the non-profits but also to promote support between businesses, non-profits and the community.
 Motion made by Candice Michel to approve the request for \$500 for the Charitree Event; discussion pursued as to if event brings out of town visitors to fill motel rooms, Linda thought event might attract visitors who were planning a trip to Brookings and add the event on their list of things to do. Motion died for lack of second. Barbara suggested incorporating a "Breakfast with Santa" idea into the event to make it more of a community event to attract more of the general public and to resubmit event proposal.
- **c. Oregon Coast Mile by Mile Advertising** Barbara Ciaramella advised she has talked to the Port and they have agreed to participate in co-funding an ad, and she is still trying to make contact with the Chamber. Total estimated cost was @\$2200. She has advised Rob from Mile by Mile and he will try to put something together in November.
- **d. Brookings Brochure** Barbara Ciaramella advised she has interest from the State Parks and the County in doing a six fold map brochure but they have asked her to continue discussions with them in September, after their busy season.
- e. American Road Magazine Advertising Gary presented information he had been provided.
 Committee discussed proposal and advertising costs and who and where the ad reaches.
 Barbara volunteered to contact the Port and Chamber to ask if they would like to co-fund also.
 Motion made by Candice Michel to pursue the American Road Magazine advertising

- Port and/or Chamber is interested in co-funding; motion seconded and Committee voted; the motion carried unanimously.
- f. Brookings Video Gary requested clarification on committee's decision to budget \$5000 for video and how they would like to proceed with a video. Candice advised she thought the XPlore video price was too high, and that the recent Gold Beach promo video done by Chris Vandershaft from Apple Box was very good, but did not know how much it cost. Committee agreed to the idea of increasing the video library, and would like to have different video perspectives, including drone footage. They would like to pursue Request for Proposals for drone videos.

5. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

- a. Wild Roque Relay Support Tony Baron advised the event was successful this year and they will be returning to Brookings next year. If they return to Azalea Park Tony will be encouraging them to use local vendors for food and beer. Event brought in many runners families and supporters. Tony advised that the recent Wild River Music Festival went well with no problems; it was not as well attended as they had hoped but for the first year it went smoothly.
- **b.** Status of Flora Pacific Christmas Tree Tony Baron advised they are having a hard time finding a 20' tree, typical tree size is 12', so he is still looking. Hopes to find one by October which will be a better time to transplant.
- c. Tourism Event Proposal Loans vs. Grants continued to September meeting.
- **d. TPAC BUDGET** Gary presented previously agreed budget for committee members unable to attend last meeting for approval. Motion made by Candice Michel to accept the previously approved preliminary budget; motion seconded and Committee voted; the motion carried unanimously.
- e. Internet Hit Info Gary provided internet hit info that was not provided in the agenda packet. Committee commented on the "Great Place to Live" video being three times the most viewed video. A new "foodie" type video was suggested that could be partnered with local restaurants for costs. Emma suggested a dawn to dusk theme. Candice to discuss idea with Chris Vandershaft from Apple Box.
- **6. SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING** Next meeting scheduled for September 17th at 4:00 pm.
- **7. ADJOURNMENT -** no further business before the Committee, the meeting adjourned at 5:02 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Tim Patterson, Chair

(approved at October 15, 2015 meeting)

NOV. 19, 2015